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August 27, 2021 
 
 
City of Hollywood 
Attn:  Joaquin Arellano 
Parks Manager Recreation & Aquatics  
PO Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL  33022-9045 
 
 
Dear Joaquin, 
  
Please accept this letter as authorization for the City of Hollywood to piggyback on contract number 00118811 
between Active Network, LLC, and City of San Rafael, California, dated as of March 1, 2021.  Active agrees 
to extend the terms and conditions and pricing under this contract to City of Hollywood in their entirety. 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at any time at 214-
996-7813. 
 
 
Thank you, 
  

  
Randy Skemp 
Vice President, Sales 
 
 
 


